
 

 
 
 

Memo 
 
Date:    October 25, 2021     
 
To:    Priests    
 
From:   James Schillinger, director, Ongoing Formation of Priest    
      
Re: 2022 Retreat opportunities and spiritual exercises of St. Ignatius 

Loyola offered at Joseph and Mary Retreat House at Mundelein 
Seminary 

           
 
As you look ahead to the new year and make plans for your annual retreat, you 
may want to consider the Joseph and Mary Retreat House at Mundelein 
Seminary. During the summer months of 2022, the retreat house will offer 
opportunities for three, five and eight day silent directed retreats. The 30-day 
retreat format of The Spiritual Exercises of St. Ignatius Loyola will also be 
offered. Please see the attached flyer for additional details.  
 
Remember that all priests have an allowance of up to $900 to cover expenses of 
their annual retreat. These funds are to be provided by the parish or 
assignment. 
 
 
 

https://communique.archatl.com/wp-content/uploads/The-Spiritual-Exercises-of-St.-Ignatius-Loyola-brochure_Rev_9.2.20.pdf

